

Fwd: PAEAP - Comms Material for DM Briefing

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Feb 2017 09:18:03 -0500
Attachments: image001.jpg (1.28 kB)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: February 1, 2017 at 9:14:15 AM EST
To: "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PAEAP - Comms Material for DM Briefing

Hey team –

Quick flag for your meeting that when we met with MOF yesterday afternoon they indicated that they are not supportive of a same day release for Q3 and the Pension Report. They are now looking at the week of the 20th for Q3.

P.

From: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)
Sent: January-31-17 3:40 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: PAEAP - Comms Material for DM Briefing

Hi Kyle,

FYI here are the three products we'll be bringing to support tomorrow's comms discussion with DM Betzner:

Briefing deck

Release recommendations

Production calendar

These are all more or less based on previous iterations of materials that have been circulating.

I'll be sharing these with CO and MOF comms at 4:30 so they're tee'd up in advance.

We'll bring hard copies tomorrow too.

Thanks

Bryant

Bryant Sullivan, APR

Assistant Director, Corporate Communications

Treasury Board Secretariat

(o) 416-325-1378

(c) 647-330-5784

(e) Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca



Communications Branch

Your Strategic Partner